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Jones, Brad, EMNRD

From: Blythe, Amy M (Amy) <Amy_Blythe@kindermorgan.com>
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 2:48 PM
To: Jones, Brad, EMNRD
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Submittal of Summary Report for HBP-44-120 Day Temporary Permit from 6/5/23 to 

10/06/2023
Attachments: EPNG Permit HBP-44-120 day Temp Permit (Expires 10-06-2023).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Dear Brad, 
 
EPNG had no hydrostatic discharges under HBP‐44 between June 5, 2023 and October 6, 2023. 
 
Hope all is well! 
 
Amy 
 

 
Amy Blythe 
Environmental Specialist 
Two North Nevada Ave 
Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
719.520.4813 or 575.644.3336 
Amy_blythe@kindermorgan.com 
(Child Ambassador – www.worldvision.org) 
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1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
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District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  281680

CONDITIONS
Operator:

El Paso Natural Gas Company, L.L.C
1001 Louisiana Street
Houston, TX 77002

OGRID:

7046
Action Number:

281680
Action Type:

[UF­HP] HBP Permission (HBP)

CONDITIONS

Created
By

Condition Condition
Date

bjones None 11/1/2023


